## **GODSHILL PARISH COUNCIL**

Mrs B Cornish – Parish Clerk
West View, Slab Lane, Downton, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP5 3PS
Tel: 01725 513874 Email: godshillparishclerk@gmail.com

Date: 4th April 2016

## To all Members of Godshill Parish Council

You are summoned to a meeting of Godshill Parish Council to be held in the Village Hall, Godshill on Tuesday 12th April 2016 2016 at 7.30 pm for the purpose of transacting the following business.

Bev Cornish, Parish Clerk.

The Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting may be filmed, photographed or audio recorded.

If any member of the public has an objection to being filmed or photographed, please would they make themselves known to the Chairman or the Parish Clerk before the start of the meeting.

## **AGENDA**

- 1. To receive apologies for absence.
- 2. To receive Declarations of Interest in respect of matters contained in this agenda in accordance with the Localism Act 2011.
- 3. To resolve to approve the Minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 8<sup>th</sup> March 2016.
- 4. To note any matters arising from the Minutes.
- 5. To receive reports from C/Cllr Edward Heron and D/Cllr Bill Dow.
- 6. Litter Warden Update To receive a short verbal report from Mrs Sara Boyd.
- 7. Public Forum: 15 minutes to receive any questions or statements from members of the public.
- 8. Planning and Tree Works Applications:

Application No. 16/00124
The Log Cabin, Newgrounds, Godshill – Garage/Log Store.

Application No. 16/00263 Croadene, Southampton Road, Godshill – Single Storey Extension (demolition of conservatory).

## **AGENDA**

Application No. CONS/16/0284 Highfield, Blissford Road, Blissford – Prune 1 x Group of Ash trees.

Application No. CONS/16/0320 Sandy Balls Estate, Southampton Road, Godshill - Fell 1 x Larch tree.

- To consider and resolve to approve a Statement to be read out by the Chairman at a forthcoming meeting of the NFNPA Development Control Committee in support of the planning application numbered 16/00085 for Highfield, Blissford Road, Blissford.
- 10. To consider and resolve to approve a response to the Hampshire County Council consultation on proposals for changes to the Household Waste and Recycling Centre service.
- 11. To consider and resolve to approve a response to the Department for Communities and Local Government's Technical consultation on Implementation of Planning Changes.
- 12. To consider and resolve to approve the Spring Parish Newsletter.
- To resolve to approve the following payments:
   £183.00 Hampshire Association of Local Council's Affiliation Fee 2016/17
   £26.00 National Association of Local Council's Levy 2016/17
- 14. Finance & Policy:

To resolve to approve the payment of the Accounts and to approve the Bank balances – Cheque and Reserve Accounts.

15. Outside Bodies And Representation:

North West Quadrant Meeting: To receive a short verbal report from Cllr Cakebread.

- 16. To note the Correspondence received.
- 17. Any Other Business.
- 18. To confirm the date of the next meeting as Tuesday 10<sup>th</sup> May 2016.